
From: Burr, Richard <RBurr@detroitnews.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:38 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint water question from Detroit News

No problem.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 9:52 AM
To: Burr, Richard <RBurr@detroitnews.com>
Subject: Re: Flint water question from Detroit News

Sorry for the typos. Voice function is Terrible at translating.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 8:48 AM, Burr, Richard <RBurr@detroitnews.com> wrote:

Okey dokey

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 7:59 AM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

The governor has said that the issue of reconnection to Detroit is on the table, but this is the city's water system and it would be the cities decision to make.

It is likely that the cities technical advisory, which meets Wednesday, will provide some counsel for the locals to consider.

But, this question might be better directed to the city

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 6:34 AM, Burr, Richard <RBurr@detroitnews.com> wrote:

Okkkk

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2015, at 10:47 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Richard, just realized you never got an answer. Will call you tomorrow. So sorry

b

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2015, at 4:14 PM, Burr, Richard
<RBurr@detroitnews.com> wrote:

Brad,

As the Snyder administration considers reconnecting Flint to the Detroit water system, would it involve reconnecting the whole city of Flint to the entire Detroit water system? Or would parts of the city be reconnected to the Detroit Water & Sewerage Department system and part to the new regional authority that is building a pipeline to Lake Huron?

Richard Burr